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From: SMITH Kathy A
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 9:36 AM
To: MONAGON Dawn L
Subject: Application R75641

Hi Dawn,
For application R75641, there is no location on the certificate in terms of quarter quarter. Can you see if there is
anything in the file? Thanks.

Kathy Smith
Watermaster, District 14
54  79-2401

Fax: 541-479-2404
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Dear Applicant,

The 1995 Legislature passed House Bill 2376, a law which requires the Department to issue water
right certificates on reservoirs applied for under House Bill 2153 (1993 Ponds Bill).

Our staff is preparing to issue your certificate(s). However, we need a map showing the
location of the use, such as the house or area irrigated, and an indication as to the number
of acres irrigated.

In order to expedite the processing of your certificate(s), we request that you submit the
additional information listed above by January 31, 1996. A copy of your original application
map is enclosed.

Should you have any questions please feel free to call the Water Rights Information Group at 1-
800-624-3199, extension 499.

Completengss Team












January 29, 1995 WaterWatch of Oregon, Inc.
921 S. W. Morrison #438
Portland, OR 97205

Water Resources Department
158 12th St. N. E.
Salem, OR 97310

RE: Application for Permit Ace Adams
E. Fk. Williams Cr., JCeocpusine w23., Ag & Livestock

WaterWatch has reviewed the limited amount of information
contained in the public notice of this water right
application. Based upon that information, WaterWatch raises
the following issues, questions, and concerns:

Is there unappropriated water available for this
proposed use? Does the Department have adequate data to
accurately determine the 50% and 80% exceedence levels?

What effect will this proposed use have on instream
flows necessary to protect the public’s interest in fish,
wildlife, recreation, and a healthy aquatic system?

This water source may suffer from water quality
problems. Has the Department consulted with the Department
of Environmental Quality to determine the effect this
proposed withdrawal will have on water quality?

If this water source provides habitat to native fish
during any phase of their life cycle, WaterWatch requests
that the Department include conditions requiring the
installation and maintenance of fish screening and bypass
devices prior to any diversion of water,

Will this proposed diversion require a dredge & fill
permit from the U. S§S. Army Corps. of Engineers. a fill and
removal permit from the Division of State Lands, or a 401
certificate from the Department of Environmental Quality?

Will this proposed use be compatible with Goal 5
elements of the local comprehensive plan?

It is a high priority of the state to eliminate waste
and improve the efficiency of water use. Statewide policy
also calls upon water users to use and maintain their water
systems in a manner consistent with the state's priority.
What conditions are proposed for this permit that will carry
out and encourage compliance with state policy?

This is apparently an existing illegal use. Will the
continued use without a permit cause harm to existing water
rights and the public interest?

Please send WaterWatch a copy of the department’s
technical review of this application.
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NOTE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

The person presenting the attached request for land use information is
applyir~ for a water right. The Water Resources Department (WRD)
requires its applicants to obtain land use information to be sure water-
rights do not result in land uses that would violate your comprehensive
plan. :

WRD will not accept applications which are not accompanied by this
completed land use form or the signed, dated receipt stub detached from
the bottom of the land use information form.

You will receive notice once the applicant formally submits his or her
request to WRD. The notice will give more detailed information about
WRD'’s water rights process and camment opportunities. If you give the
applicant the receipt stub in lieu of completing the form, you will have 30
days from the date of the notice mentioned above to complete the form
and return it to WRD. If no land use information is received from you
within that 30 day period, WRD may presume the land use associated
with .2 proposed water right is compatible with your comprehensive
plan.

Your attention to this request for information is greatly appreciated by
both the applicant and WRD. [f you have questions concerning the form,
please contact WRD at 378-3739.





















